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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

]P)@W]E —+— 245 MARKET STREET - SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - TELEPHONE 781-4211

October 21, 1965

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Qakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company will eliminate the classification of Ditch Patrolman
($113.65 - $120.50 per week) at Camp 1 in the Hydro Department in De Sabla
Division and will establish in its stead the classification of Ditch Tender
($115.60 - $123.75 per week).

Under the provisions of Subsection 206.1(e), Company proposes to
reclassify Mr. Marion Bennum, incumbent Ditch Patrolman, to Ditch Tender at
the top of the wage progression ($123.75 per week) without reference to the
bidding procedure.

Company proposes such reclassification be effective on the date
agreement is reached between Company and Union on this matter.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
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The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
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